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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 10:33 AM

To: 'Francela Aybar'

Subject: RE: Ibiza Village Condominium Association Inc

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Mkt
Internet Access
Sofnware Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flonda Department of State values
your fesdback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of $tate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Francela Aybar [mailto:Faybar@sunamericanbank.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 9:03 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Ibiza Village Condominium Asscciation Inc

Good Morning:
Please add Tax ID Number to the following corporation:
Name: |biza Village Condominium Association Inc

Document Number:; NO5000007440
Tax |1D: 20-2236107

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Francela Avbar

First Citizens Bank

Supervisor Operation Services

555 Arthur Godfrey Road

Miami Beach Florida 33140

Ph. 305-639-7230

Fax. 305-695-7405

E-mail: faybar@sunamericanbank.com
Website: www.sunamericanbank.com

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. -

if you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

*+ aSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***

i




